
Richard Dwyer 

From: Leslie Payette [lpayette@nirb.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 1:24 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: Amer Lake Project Uranium North Resources Corporation 2BE-AME
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Richard, 
  
The NIRB is currently in the process of screening this file.  Comments are due from the distribution list on August 
10th. 
  
Should you require information on any active/pending/completed screening, you can easily access this 
information from our ftp site at: 
  
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/NIRB_SCREENINGS/  
  
Usually within the DISTRIBUTION/CORRESPONDENCE folder you will find the most up-to-date information on 
deadlines etc. 
  
Please let me know if you require any more information. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Leslie 
  
Leslie Payette 
Manager Environmental Administration 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut 
Tel: 867.983.4611 (direct) 
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free) 
Fax: 867.983.2594 
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/  
  
  

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: August 8, 2007 1:14 PM 
To: 'Leslie Payette' 
Subject: Amer Lake Project Uranium North Resources Corporation 2BE-AME 
  
Hi Leslie; 
  
Has the screening for Amer Lake Project Uranium North Resources been completed? 
  
Regards, 
  
________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 



Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 
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